MEMORANDUM
To: Santaquin City Mayor & Council
From: K. Aaron Shirley, City Recorder & Finance Director
Date: April 6, 2021
Subject: Declaration of Surplus Property
Mayor & Council,

This resolution allows for the sale of items no longer used by the city on Utah Public Surplus, an
online auction site for the resale of government property, and is a process done periodically
throughout the year. Currently we have the following items on the resolution for your
consideration:

e 2 Blue Mats

e 1 Rectangular Trampoline
e 2 Round Trampolines

e 1 Building Generator

e 1 Letter & Numbers Board
e 1 Police Dog*

e 3 Desktop Printers

e 1 Copier/Printer

e 1 Fax Machine

e 1Desk

e 10ffice Chair

* Note: Buddy, our wonderful police dog, has progressed in age beyond what is recommended
for a police service animal. Upon approval of this resolution, it is the intent of Santaquin City to
sell Buddy to his handler, Officer Mike Wall, for $1 so that he can remain a family pet to those
who love him most, and enjoy his well-deserved retirement in a great home.



